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Graduate Internship in Women's Studies
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Change title to:

Graduate Internship in Women, Gender, and
Sexuality Studies

Change description to:

Internship with agency or office pertaining to
women, gender, and sexuality studies.

(TERM & YEAR)

Change prefix
From: To:
Change prerequisites/minimum grades to:
Change course number
From: To:
Change corequisites to:
Change credits*
From: 3 To: 1-6
Change registration controls to:
Change grading
From: To: Please list existing and new pre/corequisites, specify AND or OR
‘Review Provost Memorandum and include minimum passing grade.
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Fall 2018
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To:  Graduate Program Committee
From: Barclay Barrios, Directorw
Re:  Internship Changes

The internship track of the WGSS MA program requires 6 credits of internship however our
internship course is only 3 credits. The WGSS Executive Committee voted to change the

credits on this course to assist students in complying with program policies and to help them
complete the program in a timely manner.
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CATALOG CHANGES FOR WST 6941 (Remove 3 credits, add 1-6 credits)

Graduate Internship in Women's Studies (WST 6941) 3-eredits 1-6 credits
Prerequisite: Admission to candidacy
Internship with agency or office pertaining to women's studies. Grading: S/U



